

Public Health Advisory

Rabies in Igloolik - Update

June 14, 2017 Igloolik, NU

The Department of Health would like to notify residents of Igloolik that a second dog that may have had contact with a rabid fox has been confirmed to have rabies. A third dog is suspected to have had contact and has been sent for testing.

People are reminded to be aware of the signs and symptoms of the disease. If you see an animal behaving strangely, staggering, frothing at the mouth, choking or making strange noises, avoid the animal and report it to bylaw.

Keep domestic animals tied up when they are outside, and monitor their behavior.

Dogs and foxes can transmit rabies to people. If you have been bitten or scratched, go to the health centre and report the incident **immediately**. Treatment must be started quickly.

If you see a fox or wolf wandering around the community, or if your dog has had contact with a fox or wolf, call the conservation officer immediately at 867-222-0386 or the regional environmental health officer at 867-975-4800. After hours 867-975-5772

###

Media Contact:

Ron Wassink
Communications Specialist
Department of Health
867-975-5710
rwassink@gov.nu.ca

ለペーር ጋ∖ ሁ\ ግታና በርኮረና ለታውላ ሲና የነርናቱንና Δ⊿ኑ በጋጐ ነው ነጋጐ ሁጋ በኑ, ናቴ ጋ ሲ በጋና, Δ⊿Δ ሲናቱን ልዕ በጋና ው ው ው, www.gov.nu.ca. News releases are available in Inuktitut, English, Inuinnaqtun and French on www.gov.nu.ca. Tuhaqtaghat ittut Inuktitut, Qablunaatitut, Inuinnaqtun Uiviititullu talvani www.gov.nu.ca. Les communiqués de presse sont disponibles en inuktitut, en anglais, en inuinnaqtun et en français à : www.gov.nu.ca.